

FYI

WETZ
HP
O.C. 72/

June 23, 1976

Mr. D. R. Morrier, P.Eng.
Manager, Operations and Maintenance,
Public Works Department,
The Regional Municipality of Halton,
3027 Harvester Road,
BURLINGTON, Ontario.
L7N 3G8

Dear Sir:

FILE.

Re: City of Burlington Waste Disposal Site
No. 210102

In response to your letter of June 11, 1976, in which you discuss the problem of illegal dumping at the above site, staff has the following comments.

We cannot sanction a dumping area outside the gate which is not supervised and controlled on a regular basis. Your efforts to accommodate the public with increasingly larger containers at the entrance has proved unsuccessful and therefore we can see little advantage in permitting an area for disposal outside the gate. Problems with blown debris and scattered littering will force tedious clean-up by operating staff.

We would prefer to see signs posted to the public informing them of an available area on-site. The area should be visible from the weigh scale station.

Yours very truly,

KSH

K. Hogg, P.Eng.,
Sr. Environmental Officer,
Municipal & Private Abatement Section.

KSH:sm:2/4